

# Kora Kosicka

Motion Graphics Animator / Character and Costume Artist

myszkunia@hotmail.com

---

## Summary

My background is largely art and design for media directed towards children, and includes a Media Arts degree from the Emily Carr Institute of Art + Design. Recently, I worked with CGTV Games - a company which produces software for online gaming - to produce several interactive interface designs and develop characters for online games.

I'm familiar working with various software to create designs and animation, and am always interested in picking up new skills and working with different people to complete projects. In addition, I have experience working on my own and under the direction of art directors to create an aesthetic direction.

## Specialties

Traditional Drawing:

character and costume design, graphic novel pencils and final line, some classical animation

Motion Graphics/Compositing:

After Effects - text animation and effects, digital puppetry, compositing, animation

Photoshop - final line, digital painting, design

Illustrator - design

Audition / ProTools - sound editing

Premier - colour correction, editing, video output

---

## Experience

### **Freelance Graphic Design at ...**

2003 - Present (5 years)

Freelance design for commercial products (logos, product labels, etc.), character and concept work, and web design

### **Concept Artist/Multimedia Animator at CGTV Games Ltd**

June 2007 - October 2008 (1 year 5 months)

Designed characters & interfaces and created animations for interactive online gaming.

Motion Graphics and Compositing for trade shows and game expo promotional videos

### **Freelance Artist at Koolhaus Games**

April 2008 - June 2008 (3 months)

Created several environment concept designs for a sports title

## **Customer Experience Representative at Indigo Books**

October 2004 - June 2007 (2 years 9 months)

Cashier, customer service, receiving and shelving merchandise

---

## Education

### **Emily Carr Institute of Art + Design**

BMA, Animation, 2003 - 2007

---

## Honors and Awards

ELAN "Best Student Film" - Nomination (2008)

ECI President's Media Award - Nomination (2007)

Adobe Video Competition - 1st Place (2006)

Equinox Theatre - Best Comedienne (2003)

BC Skills Canada - Silver in Regional Web Design (2003)

## Interests

animation, graphic novels, film, design, photography, typography, costume design

# Kora Kosicka

Motion Graphics Animator / Character and Costume Artist

myszkunia@hotmail.com

---



[Contact Kora on LinkedIn](#)